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îngcs 0f tile citv, overlooking, the lake.
Ilere a cairn or, mound, commemnora-
tive of the Mect, lias been erected by?
the Corporation (1878). On its toi)
rests a massive grranite boulder, bear-
ing the following inscription: ',Thmis
cairn marks the exact site of Fort
Rouillé, cominonly known as Fort
Toronto, an Indian Trading.post and
Stockade, establishced A.D. 1749, by
eorder of the Government of Louis
XV., in accor(lance withi the recoin-
inendations of the Count de la
Gai isson îèro, Adminîstrator of Newv
France 1747-1749. Erected hy the
Corporation of the City of Toronto,
A.D. 1878.' The boulder w'hich bears
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the inscription lias been allowed to
retain its natural fare.It iras
*dredged up out of the navigable
-channel whieh leads into the adjoin-
in- harbour."

In the year 1795, Governor Sinmeoe
remnoved fromn Newark (Nýiagara),
the first capital of Upper Canada, to
York, îvhich lie had selected as the
.seat of government before a single
liouse wais crected in the latter place.
Re lodgred tem pora-,rily iii a canvas
tent or pavillon, pitched on the pla-
teau overlooking the western end of
the bay. It is a matter of historie
interest timat Vhs ent liad been
originally constructed for the, dis-
.tinguislied navigator, Captini .1 amnes

Cook, and 'vas by hlmii used in his
explorations. In 1797 the Provincial
Legisiature 0f Upper Caad as
opened in a wooclen building necar
the river D)on; whose site is stili coin-
menmorateci by the naine of Parlia-
ment Street.

Within the lifetiîne of men stili
living, Toronto lias growvn froni an
unimportant hanilet to a noble and
beautifuil eity. In commercial enter-
prise, in stately architecture, and
in admirable institutions, it is sur-
p.assed by no city in the Dominion.
Situated on an excellent harbour, it
has communication by -water wîth
all the ports of the great lakes and

the St. Lawrence, and
its commercial pros-
perity is fostered by
the rich agyrieultural
country by which it
is surrounded, by sev-
eral ra-ýilroads and
by the great high-
ways by which the re-
inoter settlements are
miade tributary to its
growth.

Few cities of its size
will compare with.
Toronto for the num-
ber and beauty of its
churches. Some of
timese are conspienous
for their size and

grandeur. The Metropolitan Church
is a monument of the residence iii
Canada of the 11ev. W. Mlorley Pun-
shon, LL.D., to, whose fiaith in the
future of M1ethodism in this country,
and zeal for its prosperity, it largely
owes its existence. It is botlî ex-
ternally and internally one of the
xnost elegant and commodions Meth-
odist churches in the world, and is
unequalled by any of wvhich we are
awvarc in the spaeious and beautiful.
grounds bv whieh it is surrcunded.

St. James' Cathedral, may, in like
manner, be said to bc a memnorial of
the energy and religious zeal of the
11ev. IDr. Strachan, the first and înost
indefatigable bishop whom the An-


